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Thomas, Claire

From: Lewis, Chris

Sent: 12 March 2010 12:04

To: Thomas, Claire

Subject: FW: Lydd Airport - letter from Dr C Thomas

another foi

Chris Lewis

Head of Planning Services
Shepway District Council
Civic Centre

Castle Hill Avenue

Folkestone
Kent

CT20 2QY

Telephone: 01303 853456

E.Mail: Chris.lewis@shepway.gov.uk
Web: www.shepway.gov.uk

From: Lewis, Chris

wur telephone discussion the other day you were going to send me some
ohis without prejudice on either side on how the Council might conceivably adopt a
1 AA. I may need to run this past our legal advisor but so far | have not received

aoresentations from Dr. Nigel Deacon and Professor Callum Thomas will be reported
nink late representations sheet that will be produced by Friday. | assume we now
- +he full extent of your written material and there is nothing else coming from you.

| nok forward to hearing from you regarding the AA.

Regards
Chris
Thris Lewis

Head of Planning Services
Shepway District Council
Civic Centre

Castle Hill Avenue

Folkestone
Kent

18/03/2010




